Z
NOIT
_
-
⋖
LIFICA.
-
<u>_</u>
-
>
111
DENT

SIGNIFICANCE

2. NAME (historic) NAME (common) 3. USE (historic) USE Private house (present)

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437

1169 Long Hill Road

(map 85, lot 12-5)

CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION

59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY:

Town No .:

DISTRICT

S

UTM QUAD:

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:

5. ARCHITECT 1836-50 6. DATE

State of Connecticut

Buildings & Structures

June-December 1981

1. ADDRESS

BUILDER Federal/Greek Revival STYLE

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Site No

IF NR SPECIE

Actual

251

Potential

Large addition (with a boxed cornice with returns, and a rectangular gable window cl840; large windows cl880; chimney; front steps and a railing; garage.

Boxed cornice with returns; frieze; a row of dentils below the moulding under the eaves and raking; 12/12 sash; 2/6 windows in the gable; Greek Revival doorway with a double set of pilasters with sidelights between and an entablature with a row of dentils: dressed stone foundation.

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL This house, set on a ridge above Long Hill Road, has the basic form of the Colonial and Federal houses of this period. Its doorway, an exceptionally wide Greek Revival example with paired pilasters and a sidelight on either side of the door, is a remarkable feature of the house. A row of dentils ornamenting the entablature echoes one in the eaves and raking.

This house is on the east side of Long Hill Road and appear on the 1852 Irvine Map across the road from the James S. Loper property sited west of the road. Subsequent maps dated 1856 (Smith's county map and 1868 (Beers' Atlas) show the Loper property on the east side of Long Hill Road - a fact which has led to the suggestion that this is the James S. Loper house. Given its location, it appears unlikely that it was moved.

10. SOURCES

Dorothy Whitfield Society; Irvine Map 1852.

DESCRIPTION

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Further information regarding the date and original ownership of this property, which was searched in Guilford Land and Probate records by Joel E. Helander, is available in a 12th March, 1979 letter, prepared for the owners, Mr. and Mrs. Murray L. Shepard, by Helander.